SINGLE AUDIT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013



Dave Yost • Auditor of State

TABLE OF CONTENTS

TITLE	PAGE
Independent Auditor's Report	1
Basic Financial Statements:	
Statement of Net Position – Cash Basis – June 30, 2013	3
Statement of Activities – Cash Basis – For the Year Ended June 30, 2013	4
Fund Financial Statements:	
Statement of Assets and Fund Balance – Cash Basis - Governmental Fund – June 30, 2013	5
Statement of Cash Receipts, Disbursements and Changes in Fund Balance – Cash Basis - Governmental Fund – For the Year Ended June 30, 2013	6
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements	7
Federal Awards Expenditures Schedule	13
Notes to the Federal Awards Expenditures Schedule	14
Independent Auditor's Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting And on Compliance and Other Matters Required by <i>Government Auditing Standards</i>	15
Independent Auditor's Report on Compliance With Requirements Applicable to the Major Federal Program and on Internal Control Over Compliance Required by OMB Circular A-133	17
Schedule of Findings	19

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK



Dave Yost • Auditor of State

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Central Ohio Workforce Investment Corporation Franklin County 1111 East Broad Street, Suite 201 Columbus, Ohio 43205

To the Board of Directors:

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities and the major fund of the Central Ohio Workforce Investment Corporation, Franklin County, Ohio (the Corporation), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2013, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Corporation's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for preparing and fairly presenting these financial statements in accordance with the cash accounting basis Note 2 describes. This responsibility includes determining that the cash accounting basis is acceptable for the circumstances. Management is also responsible for designing, implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to preparing and fairly presenting financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to opine on these financial statements based on our audit. We audited in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the financial audit standards in the Comptroller General of the United States' *Government Auditing Standards*. Those standards require us to plan and perform the audit to reasonably assure the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit requires obtaining evidence about financial statement amounts and disclosures. The procedures selected depend on our judgment, including assessing the risks of material financial statement misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. In assessing those risks, we consider internal control relevant to the Corporation's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not to the extent needed to opine on the effectiveness of the Corporation's internal control. Accordingly, we express no opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of management's accounting policies and the reasonableness of their significant accounting estimates, as well as our evaluation of the overall financial statement presentation.

We believe the audit evidence we obtained is sufficient and appropriate to support our audit opinions.

Central Ohio Workforce Investment Corporation Franklin County Independent Auditor's Report Page 2

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective cash financial position of the governmental activities and the major fund of the Central Ohio Workforce Investment Corporation, Franklin County, Ohio, as of June 30, 2013, and the respective changes in cash financial position thereof for the year then ended in accordance with the accounting basis described in Note 2.

Accounting Basis

We draw attention to Note 2 of the financial statements, which describes the accounting basis, which differs from generally accepted accounting principles. We did not modify our opinion regarding this matter.

Other Matters

Supplementary Information

We audited to opine on the Corporation's financial statements that collectively comprise its basic financial statements.

The Federal Awards Expenditures Schedule presents additional analysis as required by the U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations and is not a required part of the financial statements.

The schedule is management's responsibility, and derives from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. We subjected this schedule to the auditing procedures we applied to the basic financial statements. We also applied certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling the schedule directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, this schedule is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with *Government Auditing Standards*, we have also issued our report dated March 7, 2014, on our consideration of the Corporation's internal control over financial reporting and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements and other matters. That report describes the scope of our internal control testing over financial reporting and compliance, and the results of that testing, and does not opine on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with *Government Auditing Standards* in considering the Corporation's internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

hore Yost

Dave Yost Auditor of State Columbus, Ohio

March 7, 2014

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION - CASH BASIS JUNE 30, 2013

	Governmental Activities	
Assets Cash	\$	1,076,651
Total Assets	\$	1,076,651
Net Position		
Restricted for: Workforce Services Unrestricted	\$	1,074,598 2,053
Total Net Position	\$	1,076,651

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES - CASH BASIS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

					È Re Cha	Net pursements) ceipts and nges in Net Position
	Dis	Cash bursements	(Operating Grants and ontributions		vernmental Activities
Governmental Activities						
Governmental Activities Administration Adult Services Disability Navigator Dislocated Worker Services National Emergency Grant Services National Emergency Grant Services One Stop Services Rapid Response Services Summer Youth Works Youth Services - In School Youth Services - Out of School Payroll and Benefits Other Expenses	\$	249,592 1,283,590 - 979,276 70,220 262,413 6,744 2,563,298 532,250 471,817 3,156,213 4,127	\$	$\begin{array}{r} 101,004\\ 1,495,597\\ 180\\ 549,117\\ 98,796\\ 227,413\\ 535,612\\ 2,882,022\\ 859,766\\ 579,393\\ 3,161,551\\ 8,400\\ \end{array}$	\$	$(148,588) \\ 212,007 \\ 180 \\ (430,159) \\ 28,576 \\ (35,000) \\ 528,868 \\ 318,724 \\ 327,516 \\ 107,576 \\ 5,338 \\ 4,273 \\ \end{cases}$
Total Governmental Activities	\$	9,579,540	\$	10,498,851		919,311
	Ur Tot Cha Net	neral Receipts Intestricted Contr al General Rece ange in Net Posi Position Begini Position End of	hipts tion hing of "		\$	6,000 6,000 925,311 151,340 1,076,651

STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND FUND BALANCE - CASH BASIS GOVERNMENTAL FUND JUNE 30, 2013

	Special Revenue
Assets Cash <i>Total Assets</i>	\$ 1,076,651 \$ 1,076,651
Fund Balances Restricted Reported in: Special Revenue Fund Assigned Total Fund Balances	\$ 1,074,598 2,053 \$ 1,076,651

STATEMENT OF CASH RECEIPTS, DISBURSEMENTS AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - CASH BASIS GOVERNMENTAL FUND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

	Spe	ecial Revenue
Receipts		
WIA Allocations	\$	6,882,400
Intergovernmental Receipts		3,443,379
One Stop Contributions		164,672
Contributions		14,400
Total Receipts	\$	10,504,851
Disbursements		
Administration	\$	249,592
Adult Services		1,283,590
Dislocated Worker Services		979,276
National Emergency Grant Services		70,220
One Stop Services		262,413
Rapid Response Services		6,744
Summer Youth Works		2,563,298
Youth Services - In School		532,250
Youth Services - Out of School		471,817
Payroll and Benefits		3,156,213
Other Expenses		4,127
Total Disbursements	\$	9,579,540
Net Change in Fund Balance		925,311
Fund Balance Beginning of Year		151,340
Fund Balance End of Year	\$	1,076,651

NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Note 1 – Reporting Entity

Central Ohio Workforce Investment Corporation (the Corporation) was established in 2004 as a 501(c) not-for-profit organization. This not-for-profit is eligible to receive and administer funds granted by the Governor of the State of Ohio under the Workforce Investment Act (WIA) of 1998. The Corporation is known as the Local Workforce Board for Area 11 within the State and represents the City of Columbus and Franklin County, Ohio.

WIA funding is allocated to the State of Ohio by the United States Department of Labor based on a statutory formula. The State then allocates funding to Local Workforce Boards through the Ohio Department of Jobs and Family Services based on a formula. As the grant administrator, the Corporation is responsible for all federal compliance requirements applicable to the WIA program. The Corporation may pass funding through to another entity to administer the grant (sub-recipients).

The Corporation carries out the purpose of the WIA by assessing workforce needs, developing strategies, plans, programs, and resources to provide employment, training, and education, and related services to the citizens of the local area; and to provide oversight and evaluation of such efforts. The purpose of WIA is to provide workforce investment activities, through statewide and local workforce investment systems, that increase the employment, retention, and earnings of participants, and increase occupational skill attainment by participants and, as a result, improve the quality of the workforce, reduce welfare dependency, and enhance the productivity and competitiveness of the nation.

For financial reporting purposes, all departments and operations over which the Corporation exercises financial accountability are included in the reporting entity.

Note 2 – Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

As discussed further in Note 2 C, these financial statements are presented on a cash basis of accounting. This cash basis of accounting differs from accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP). Generally accepted accounting principles include all relevant Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) pronouncements, which have been applied to the extent they are applicable to the cash basis of accounting.

In the government-wide financial statements, Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) pronouncements and Accounting Principles Board (APB) opinions issued on or before November 30, 1989, have been applied, to the extent they are applicable to the cash basis of accounting, unless those pronouncements conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements, in which case GASB prevails. The following are the more significant of the Corporation's accounting policies.

A. Basis of Presentation

The Corporation's basic financial statements consist of government-wide financial statements, including a statement of net position and a statement of activities, and fund financial statements which provide a more detailed level of financial information.

NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 (Continued)

Note 2 – Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

A. Basis of Presentation (Continued)

Government-Wide Financial Statements

The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities display information about the Corporation as a whole. These statements include the financial activities of the primary government. All activities of the Corporation are governmental activities. Governmental activities generally are financed through intergovernmental receipts or other non-exchange transactions.

The Statement of Net Position presents the cash balance of the governmental activities of the Corporation at fiscal year end. The Statement of Activities compares disbursements and program receipts for each program or function of the Corporation's governmental activities. Disbursements are reported by function. A function is a group of related activities designed to accomplish a major service or regulatory program for which the Corporation is responsible. Program receipts include grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational requirements of a particular program. The comparison of direct disbursements with program receipts identifies the extent to which each governmental program is self-financings on a cash basis or draws from general receipts.

Fund Financial Statements

During the year, the Corporation segregates transactions related to certain functions or activities in separate funds in order to aid financial management and to demonstrate legal compliance. Fund financial statements are designed to present financial information of the Corporation at this more detailed level. The focus of governmental fund financial statements in on major funds.

B. Fund Accounting

The Corporation uses funds to maintain its financial records during the year. A fund is defined as a fiscal and accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts. The only fund of the Corporation is a governmental fund.

Governmental Funds

Governmental funds are those through which most governmental functions of the Corporation are financed. The following is the only governmental fund:

<u>Special Revenue Fund</u> – This fund accounts for proceeds from specific sources that are restricted to expenditure for specific purposes.

C. Basis of Accounting

The Corporation's financial statements are prepared using the cash basis of accounting. Receipts are recorded in the financial records and reported in the financial statements when cash is received rather than when earned and disbursements are recorded when cash is paid rather than when a liability is incurred.

NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 (Continued)

Note 2 – Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

C. Basis of Accounting (Continued)

As a result of the use of this cash basis of accounting, certain assets and their related revenues (such as accounts receivable and revenue for billed or provided services not yet collected) and certain liabilities and their related expenses (such as accounts payable and expenses for goods or services received but not yet paid, and accrued expenses and liabilities) are not recorded in these financial statements.

D. Budgetary Process

The Corporation's annual budget is primarily a management tool that assists its users in analyzing and tracking financial activity. Because of the Corporation's dependency on federal and state budgetary decisions, revenue estimates are based upon the best available information as to potential sources of funding. The Board of Directors formally approves the annual budget. Emphasis is placed on complying with grant budgets and the terms and conditions specific to each grant.

These terms and conditions usually specify the period during which costs may be incurred and outline budget restrictions or allowances.

The main funding sources for the audit period were federal, state, and local grants which have grant periods that may or may not coincide with the Corporation's fiscal year. These grants are normally for a twenty-four month period but can be for shorter or longer terms. Although the annual budget is reviewed and approved by the Board of Directors, it is not a legally binding budget.

E. Cash

All cash received by the Corporation is deposited into a non-interest bearing checking account.

F. Inventory and Prepaid Items

The Corporation reports disbursements for inventory and prepaid items when paid. These items are not reflected as assets in the accompanying financial statements.

G. Capital Assets

Acquisitions of property, plant, and equipment are recorded as disbursements when paid. These items are not reflected as assets in the accompanying financial statements.

NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 (Continued)

Note 2 – Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

H. Employer Contributions to Cost-Sharing Pension Plans

The Corporation recognizes the disbursement for employer contributions to Social Security and Medicare when they are paid. As described in Note 5, the employer contributions include portions for pension benefits and for postretirement health care benefits.

I. Long-Term Obligations

The cash basis financial statements do not report liabilities for bonds and other long-term obligations. Proceeds of debt are reported when cash is received and principal and interest payments are reported when paid. Since recording a capital asset when entering into a capital lease is not the result of a cash transaction, neither a financing source nor capital outlay expenditure is reported at inception. Lease payments are reported when paid. The Corporation has not entered into any long-term obligations or capital leases as of June 30, 2013.

J. Net Position

Net position is reported as restricted when there are limitations imposed on their use either through grantors or laws or regulations of other governments. The Corporation's policy is to first apply restricted resources when an obligation is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted net position is available.

K. Fund Balance

Fund balance is divided into five classifications based primarily on the extent to which the Corporation is bound to observe constraints imposed upon the use of the resources in the governmental funds. The classifications are as follows:

Nonspendable The nonspendable fund balance category includes amounts that cannot be spent because they are not in spendable form, or are legally or contractually required to be maintained intact. The "not in spendable form" criterion includes items that are not expected to be converted to cash. It also includes the long-term amount of interfund loans.

Restricted Fund balance is reported as restricted when constraints placed on the use of resources are either externally imposed by creditors (such as through debt covenants), grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments; or is imposed by law through constitutional provisions.

Committed The committed fund balance classification includes amounts that can be used only for the specific purposes imposed by a formal action (resolution) of the Board. Those committed amounts cannot be used for any other purpose unless the Board removes or changes the specified use by taking the same type of action (resolution) it employed to previously commit those amounts. Committed fund balance also incorporates contractual obligations to the extent that existing resources in the fund have been specifically committed for use in satisfying those contractual requirements.

NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 (Continued)

Note 2 – Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

K. Fund Balance (Continued)

Assigned Amounts in the assigned fund balance classification are intended to be used by the Corporation for specific purposes but do not meet the criteria to be classified as restricted or committed. In governmental funds other than the general fund, assigned fund balance represents the remaining amount that is not restricted or committed. In the general fund, assigned amounts represent intended uses established by policies of the Board.

Unassigned Unassigned fund balance is the residual classification for the general fund and includes amounts not contained in the other classifications. In other governmental funds, the unassigned classification is used only to report a deficit balance.

The Corporation applies restricted resources first when expenditures are incurred for purposes for which either restricted or unrestricted (committed, assigned, and unassigned) amounts are available. Similarly, within unrestricted fund balance, committed amounts are reduced first followed by assigned, and then unassigned amounts when expenditures are incurred for purposes for which amounts in any of the unrestricted fund balance classification could be used.

Note 3 – Deposits

Monies held by the Corporation are placed into a non-interest bearing checking account. The Corporation has no investments.

<u>Deposits</u>

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that in the event of bank failure, the Corporation will not be able to recover deposits or collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party. The Corporation has no deposit policy for custodial credit risk. At year end, the carrying amount of the Corporation's deposits was \$1,076,651 and the bank balance was \$1,445,152. Of the District's bank balance, \$250,000 was covered by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation and the remaining \$1,195,152 was exposed to custodial risk because these deposits were uninsured and collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial institution.

Note 4 – Risk Management

The Corporation is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. During fiscal year 2013, the Corporation contracted with Philadelphia Insurance Companies for various types of insurance as follows:

<u>Type of Coverage</u>	<u>Deductible</u>	<u>Coverage</u>
Commercial Property	\$500	\$750,000
Auto Liability	2,000	1,000,000
General Liability	0	2,000,000
Umbrella Liability	10,000	5,000,000
Public Officials Liability	10,000	5,000,000
Employee Dishonesty	500	10,000
Boiler and Machinery	1,000	500,000

There has been no material change in coverage from the prior year and there have been no settled claims for commercial coverage in any of the past three years.

NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 (Continued)

Note 5 – Postemployment Benefits

Corporation employees contribute to Social Security and Medicare. The plans provide for retirement, healthcare and prescription drug benefits including survivor and disability benefits to participants. Each employee contributes 6.2% and 1.45% of their gross pay to Social Security and Medicare, respectively. The Corporation matches this contribution by contributing and additional 6.2% and 1.45%. The Corporation has contributed 100% of their required Social Security and Medicare payments.

Note 6 – Leases

The Corporation leases a building from the City of Columbus for office space. The Corporation disbursed \$731,288 to pay lease costs for the year ended June 30, 2013. Future lease payments are as follows:

<u>Fiscal Year</u>	<u>Amount</u>
2014	737,092
2015	 742,896
Total	\$ 1,479,988

Note 7 – Contingent Liabilities

Amounts grantor agencies pay to the Corporation are subject to audit and adjustment by the grantor, principally the federal government. Grantors may require refunding any disallowed costs. Management cannot presently determine amounts grantors may disallow. However, based on prior experience, management believes any refunds would be immaterial.

Note 8 – Related Party Transactions

Company	Board Member	Amount	Service
COTA	Carol Perkins	\$ 2,395	Purchased Services
Columbus Metropolitan Library	Dewitt Harrell	556	Mobile Unit Storage
City of Columbus	Erika Clark-Jones	731,288	Facility Rent
Central Community House	Pamela McCarthy	13,863	Program Services
IMPACT	Robert Chilton	2,499	Program Services
Columbus State Community	Nancy Case	100,576	Program Services
College			
The Ohio State University	Trudy Bartley	35,393	Program Services

FEDERAL AWARDS EXPENDITURES SCHEDULE FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Federal Grantor Pass Through Grantor	Pass Through Entity	Federal CFDA	
Program Title	Number	Number	Disbursements
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF LABOR Passed Through Ohio Department of Jobs and Family Services			
Workforce Investment Act (WIA) Cluster			
Adult Administration - FY12	JFSFAF12	17.258	\$ 150,134
Adult Administration - PY12	JFSFAP12	17.258	18,920
Adult Administration - FY13 Adult Program - FY12	JFSFAF13 JFSFAF12	17.258 17.258	143,316 794,290
Adult Program - PY12	JFSFAP12	17.258	170,283
Adult Program - FY13	JFSFAF13	17.258	1,032,488
Program Income	JFSOLOCL11	17.258	12,451
Disability Evaluation Initiative	UNKN	17.258	494
Total for Adult Program and Administration			2,322,376
Youth Administration - PY11	JFSFYP11	17.259	40,308
Youth Administration - PY12	JFSFPY12	12.259	211,786
Youth Program - PY11	JFSFYP11	17.259	230,788
Youth Program - PY12	JFSFYP12	17.259	1,361,355
Total for Youth Program and Administration			1,844,237
Dislocated Worker Administration - FY12	JFSFDF12	17.278	101,078
Dislocated Worker Administration - PY12	JFSFDP12	17.278	33,950
Dislocated Worker Administration - FY13	JFSFDF13	17.278	132,473
Dislocated Worker Program - PY12	JFSFDP12	17.278	305,550
Dislocated Worker Program - FY12	JFSFDF12	17.278	625,365
Dislocated Worker Program - FY12	JFSFDF12	17.278	51,046
Dislocated Worker Program - FY13 Total for Dislocated Worker Program and Administration	JFSFDF13	17.278	<u>902,699</u> 2,152,161
Total Workforce Investment Act (WIA) Cluster			6,318,774
One Stop Resource Sharing - DVOP	JFSFVD12	17.801	67,017
One Stop Resource Sharing	JFSFVL12	17.801	197,394
Total for One Stop Resource Sharing			264,411
ARRA - CSCC LogisticsART (through Columbus State)	UNKN	17.275	38,110
ARRA - National Emergency Grant - OH21 OJT	JFSFAU09S	17.277	74,555
TOTAL U.S. DEPARTMENT OF LABOR			6,695,850
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE Passed Through Ohio Department of Jobs and Family Services			
Food Assistance Education and Training	25-13-5000	10.561	31,840
TOTAL U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE			31,840
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES Passed Through Ohio Department of Jobs and Family Services a Passed Through Franklin County Job and Family Services	nd		
Temporary Assistance for Needy Families	20-1175160	93.558	1,999,579
Temporary Assistance for Needy Families TOTAL U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES	25-13-1013	93.558	262,919 2,262,498
Total			• • • • • • • • • •
10(0)			<u>\$ 8,990,188</u>

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this schedule.

NOTES TO THE FEDERAL AWARDS EXPENDITURES SCHEDULE FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

NOTE A – SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accompanying Federal Awards Expenditures Schedule (the Schedule) reports the Central Ohio Workforce Investment Corporation's (the Corporation's) federal award programs' disbursements. The Schedule has been prepared on the cash basis of accounting.

NOTE B – SUBRECIPIENTS

The Corporation passes certain federal awards received from the Ohio Department of Jobs and Family Services and the Franklin County Job and Family Services to other governments or not-for-profit agencies (subrecipients). As Note A describes, the Corporation reports expenditures of Federal awards to subrecipients when paid in cash.

As a subrecipient, the Corporation has certain compliance responsibilities such as monitoring its subrecipients to help assure they use these subawards as authorized by laws, regulations, and the provisions of contracts or grant agreements, and that subrecipients achieve the awards performance goals. The total amount of Federal assistance provided to subrecipients by the Corporation for each Federal program is summarized below:

Program Title	CFDA #	Amounts Provided to Subrecipients
Workforce Investment Act – Adult Program	17.258	\$699,736
Youth Employment Project – TANF	93.558	784,012
Workforce Investment Act – Youth Program	17.259	668,918
Workforce Investment Act – Dislocated Worker Program	17.278	479,571



Dave Yost · Auditor of State

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS REQUIRED BY GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Central Ohio Workforce Investment Corporation Franklin County 1111 East Broad Street, Suite 201 Columbus, Ohio 43205

To the Board of Directors:

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States and the Comptroller General of the United States' *Government Auditing Standards*, the financial statements of the governmental activities and the major fund of the Central Ohio Workforce Investment Corporation, Franklin County, Ohio, (the Corporation) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2013, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Corporation's basic financial statements and have issued our report thereon dated March 7, 2014, wherein we noted the Corporation uses a special purpose framework other than generally accepted accounting principles.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

As part of our financial statement audit, we considered the Corporation's internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures appropriate in the circumstances to the extent necessary to support our opinions on the financial statements, but not to the extent necessary to opine on the effectiveness of the Corporation's internal control. Accordingly, we have not opined on it.

A *deficiency in internal control* exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or employees, when performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and timely correct misstatements. A *material weakness* is a deficiency, or combination of internal control deficiencies resulting in a reasonable possibility that internal control will not prevent or detect and timely correct a material misstatement of the Corporation's financial statements. A *significant deficiency* is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all internal control deficiencies that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider material weaknesses. However, unidentified material weaknesses may exist.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of reasonably assuring whether the Corporation's financial statements are free of material misstatement, we tested its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could directly and materially affect the determination of financial statement amounts. However, opining on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and accordingly, we do not express an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters we must report under *Government Auditing Standards*.

Central Ohio Workforce Investment Corporation Franklin County Independent Auditor's Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters Required by *Government Auditing Standards*

Page 2

Purpose of this Report

This report only describes the scope of our internal control and compliance testing and our testing results, and does not opine on the effectiveness of the Corporation's internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed under *Government Auditing Standards* in considering the Corporation's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

thre Yost

Dave Yost Auditor of State Columbus, Ohio

March 7, 2014



Dave Yost · Auditor of State

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO THE MAJOR FEDERAL PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY OMB CIRCULAR A-133

Central Ohio Workforce Investment Corporation Franklin County 1111 East Broad Street, Suite 201 Columbus, Ohio 43205

To the Board of Directors:

Report on Compliance for the Major Federal Program

We have audited the Central Ohio Workforce Investment Corporation's (the Corporation's) compliance with the applicable requirements described in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) *Circular A-133, Compliance Supplement* that could directly and materially affect the Corporation's major federal program for the year ended June 30, 2013. The *Summary of Audit Results* in the accompanying schedule of findings identifies the Corporation's major federal program.

Management's Responsibility

The Corporation's Management is responsible for complying with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to its federal program.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to opine on the Corporation's compliance for the Corporation's major federal program based on our audit of the applicable compliance requirements referred to above. Our compliance audit followed auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards for financial audits included in the Comptroller General of the United States' *Government Auditing Standards*; and OMB Circular A-133, *Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations.* These standards and OMB Circular A-133 require us to plan and perform the audit to reasonably assure whether noncompliance with the applicable compliance requirements referred to above that could directly and materially affect a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Corporation's compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

We believe our audit provides a reasonable basis for our compliance opinion on the Corporation's major program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of the Corporation's compliance.

Opinion on the Major Federal Program

In our opinion, the Central Ohio Workforce Investment Corporation complied, in all material respects with the compliance requirements referred to above that could directly and materially affect its major federal program for the year ended June 30, 2013.

Central Ohio Workforce Investment Corporation Franklin County Independent Auditor's Report on Compliance With Requirements Applicable to the Major Federal Program and on Internal Control Over Compliance Required by OMB Circular A-133 Page 2

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

The Corporation's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over compliance with the applicable compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and performing our compliance audit, we considered the Corporation's internal control over compliance with the applicable requirements that could directly and materially affect a major federal program, to determine our auditing procedures appropriate for opining on the major federal program's compliance and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133, but not to the extent needed to opine on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we have not opined on the effectiveness of the Corporation's internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance does not allow management or employees, when performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or to timely detect and correct, noncompliance with a federal program's applicable compliance requirement. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance requirement will not be prevented, or timely detected and corrected. A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance requirement will not be prevented, or timely detected and corrected. A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a federal program's applicable compliance requirement that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

This report only describes the scope of our internal control compliance tests and the results of this testing based on OMB Circular A-133 requirements. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

Dave Yost Auditor of State Columbus, Ohio

March 7, 2014

CENTRAL OHIO WORKFORCE INVESTMENT FRANKLIN COUNTY

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS OMB CIRCULAR A -133 § .505 JUNE 30, 2013

1. SUMMARY OF AUDITOR'S RESULTS

(d)(1)(i)	Type of Financial Statement Opinion	Unmodified
(d)(1)(ii)	Were there any material control weaknesses reported at the financial statement level (GAGAS)?	No
(d)(1)(ii)	Were there any significant deficiencies in internal control reported at the financial statement level (GAGAS)?	No
(d)(1)(iii)	Was there any reported material noncompliance at the financial statement level (GAGAS)?	No
(d)(1)(iv)	Were there any material internal control weaknesses reported for major federal programs?	No
(d)(1)(iv)	Were there any significant deficiencies in internal control reported for major federal programs?	No
(d)(1)(v)	Type of Major Programs' Compliance Opinion	Unmodified
(d)(1)(vi)	Are there any reportable findings under § .510(a)?	No
(d)(1)(vii)	Major Programs (list):	Workforce Investment Act Cluster – CFDA # 17.258, 17.259, 17.278
(d)(1)(viii)	Dollar Threshold: Type A\B Programs	Type A: > \$ 300,000 Type B: all others
(d)(1)(ix)	Low Risk Auditee?	Yes

2. FINDINGS RELATED TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS REQUIRED TO BE REPORTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GAGAS

None

3. FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS FOR FEDERAL AWARDS

None

This page intentionally left blank.



Dave Yost • Auditor of State

CENTRAL OHIO WORKFORCE INVESTMENT CORPORATION

FRANKLIN COUNTY

CLERK'S CERTIFICATION This is a true and correct copy of the report which is required to be filed in the Office of the Auditor of State pursuant to Section 117.26, Revised Code, and which is filed in Columbus, Ohio.

Susan Babbett

CLERK OF THE BUREAU

CERTIFIED APRIL 1, 2014

> 88 East Broad Street, Fourth Floor, Columbus, Ohio 43215-3506 Phone: 614-466-4514 or 800-282-0370 Fax: 614-466-4490 www.ohioauditor.gov